
 
 
 
 

BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
BHR CAPITOL CONFERENCE ROOM B20, 500 E CAPITOL AVE, PIERRE, SD 

   WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2021, 10:00 A.M., CT  
 

TABLE OF CONTENTS 
 

A. Regular Session Agenda  
 
B. Minutes 

 
C. Monthly Financials 

 
D. VASF Memo 

 
E. Executive Session Agenda 

 
F. Monthly Status Report 

 
G. Watch List 

 
H. Hydrogreen, Inc. 

 
I. MinKota Fisheries, Inc. 

 
J. Purity Seeds, LLC 

 
K. Tech V, LLC 

 
L. The Plains Apartments, LLC 

 
M. Reinvestment Payment Program 

1. Norway Pork OP, LLC 
 

N. Bills 



     

 

 
BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

BHR CAPITOL CONFERENCE ROOM B20, 500 E CAPITOL AVE, PIERRE, SD 
   WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2021, 10:00 A.M., CT  

 
 

Motion Sheet 
 

(STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS) 
 

Agenda 
Motion to approve the agenda as presented. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Minutes 
Motion to approve the minutes of the meetings held December 9, 2020 and January 4, 
2021, as presented 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Conflicts of Interest Disclosures  
 
Public Comments 
 
Commissioners Comments 
 
Executive Session 
Motion to enter into executive session to discuss contract matters and commercial and 
financial information relating to loan and other assistance to applicants. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Chairman: Declare board out of executive session. [           a.m.].  Chairman: The 
BED entered into executive session to discuss contract matters and commercial 
and financial information relating to loan and other assistance to applicants. No 
action was taken. 
 
Motion to approve the chairman’s report from executive session.   
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Old Business 
Hydrogreen, Inc. 
Motion to approve a one-year extension as presented. 
 
Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
 

Please note times: 
 
Call To Order: ________ 
 
Executive Session_________ 
 
Regular Session________ 
 
Adjournment_________ 

Board 
Members: 
 
Jeff Erickson 
 
Matt Judson 
 
Sharon 
Casey 
 
Mike Luken 
 
Ted Hustead 
 
Don 
Kettering 
 
Tom Jones 
 
Reed Kessler 
 
Joy Nelson 
 
Eric Yunag 
 
Pat Burchill 
 
Kevin 
Tetzlaff 
 
David Emery 
 
Non-Voting 
 
Lee Qualm 
 
Erin Healy 
 
Craig 
Kennedy 
 
Kris Langer 
 



     

 

MinKota Fisheries, Inc. 
Motion to approve an extension to the loan schedule as presented. 
 
Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Purity Seeds, LLC 
Motion to approve an extension to the payment modification with a 1% interest rate as 
presented. 
 
Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Tech V, LLC 
Motion to approve the request to forgive the loan as presented. 
 
Motion made by ____________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
New Business 
The Plains Apartments, LLC 
Motion to approve the waiver for a loan over $1,000,000 and a loan request from The 
Plains Apartments, LLC in the amount of $12,820,534. Secured by 35% in a shared first 
position with participating lender, 10% in a sole second position and the limited personal 
guaranty of 125% ownership for all owners.  
 
The loan is approved according to the terms and conditions of the commitment letter; all 
documents may be executed on behalf of the Board by the Commissioner of the 
Governor’s Office of Economic Development or the Commissioner’s designee. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Reinvestment Payment Program 
Norway Pork OP, LLC 
Motion to approve the Reinvestment Payment Program grant application to Norway Pork 
OP, LLC as recommended by staff. 
 
Based on the representations and project description contained in the application for 
reinvestment payment, including but not limited to the representations concerning jobs 
created or retained and wages and benefits to be paid, a new or expanded facility 
reinvestment payment of $651,600 but not to exceed the State Sales/Use Tax paid on 
eligible project costs, is approved for Norway Pork OP, LLC. The project as completed 
must be substantially similar to the project described in the application and must comply 
with the deadlines set out SDCL Ch. 1-16G and ARSD Ch. 68:02:07.  The board has 
considered the factors set out in SDCL 1-16G-59 and ARSD 68:02:07:04 and the 
likelihood the project would not be located in South Dakota absent the reinvestment 
payment. Staff is authorized to issue a permit consistent with the application, this approval 
and the applicable provisions of SDCL Ch. 1-16G and ARSD Ch. 68:02:07. 
 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 



     

 

 
 
Bill 
Motion to approve the bill payable to Department of Legislative Audit in the amount of 
$15,551.05 for 2020 Audit. 

Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 
 
Adjourn 
Motion made by______________ and seconded by ___________________. 



A 
 
 



 
BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 

BHR CAPITOL CONFERENCE ROOM B20, 500 E CAPITOL AVE, PIERRE, SD 
   WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 13, 2021, 10:00 A.M., CT  

 
The public may participate by the following: 

Call In Number: (669) 900-9128          Meeting ID: 96677988449      Participant Id: #       Passcode: 421401 
https://state-sd.zoom.us/j/96677988449?pwd=S1I2bW5wRkd6OWJmVjUza0N2K1pDQT09 

One tap mobile: +13462487799,,96677988449#,,,,*421401# US 
www.zoom.com     Meeting ID: 96677988449    Passcode: 421401 

 
 

REGULAR SESSION AGENDA 
 
10:00 A.M. Call to Order, Chairman Jeff Erickson 

 
10:05 A.M. Agenda 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to approve the agenda as 
provided or amended. 

 
 Minutes 

 RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to approve the minutes of December 9, 
2020 and January 4, 2021, as presented. 

 
Conflicts of Interest Disclosures 

 
Public Comments 
 
Monthly Financials 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  No action taken. 
 
VASF Memo 
RECOMMENDED ACTION:  No action taken. 

 
10:10 A.M. Commissioner’s Comments 

 
  10:15 A.M. Executive Session 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion to enter into executive session to 
discuss contract matters and commercial and financial information 
relating to loan and other assistance applicants. SDCL 1-25-2(4) and 1-
16G-11 

 
  10:45 A.M. Report from Executive Session 

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve Chairman’s report from Executive 
Session. 

 
Other Motions 
 Hydrogreen, Inc. 
 MinKota Fisheries, Inc. 
 Purity Seeds, LLC 
 Tech V, LLC 
 The Plains Apartments, LLC 

https://state-sd.zoom.us/j/96677988449?pwd=S1I2bW5wRkd6OWJmVjUza0N2K1pDQT09
http://www.zoom.com/


 Reinvestment Payment Program 
  Norway Pork OP, LLC 
 
Bills 
 Department of Legislative Audit - $15,551.05 
 

 
Notice is further given to persons with disabilities that this meeting is being held in a physically 
accessible place. Please notify the above mentioned office within 48 hours of the public hearing if 
you have special needs for which this agency will make the necessary arrangements. 
 

 



B 
 
 



BOARD OF ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT 
GOED CONFERENCE ROOM, 711 E WELLS AVE, PIERRE, SD 

WEDNESDAY, DECEMBER 9, 2020, 10:00 A.M., CT 
 
 
Members Present  
Chairman Jeff Erickson, Matt Judson, Sharon Casey, Mike Luken, Ted Hustead, Don Kettering, 
Tom Jones, Reed Kessler, Joy Nelson, Eric Yunag, Pat Burchill, Kevin Tetzlaff and David 
Emery 
 
Staff Present 
Cassie Stoeser, Ashley Moore, LaJena Gruis, Cassidy Kulesa, Terri LaBrie, Dale Knapp and 
Natalie Likness 
 
Other Staff Present 
Andrew Coppersmith and Mike Bietz - BankWest, Inc. 
 
Others Present 
Bob Mercer - Keloland 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Erickson called the meeting to order at 10:00 a.m. 
 
Agenda 
A motion was made by Joy Nelson and seconded by Don Kettering to approve the agenda as 
presented. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Minutes 
A motion was made by Matt Judson and seconded by Sharon Casey to approve the minutes of 
the meetings held November 12, 2020 and November 25, 2020, as presented. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Conflicts Disclosure 
Chairman Erickson opened the floor for board members to identify potential conflicts under 
SDCL Chapter 3-23. There were none from board members and no objection to proceeding with 
the agenda. 
 
Public Comments – none 
 
Executive Session 
A motion was made by Mike Luken and seconded by Ted Hustead to enter into executive 
session at 10:07 a.m. to discuss contract matters and commercial and financial information 
relating to loan and other assistance to applicants. SDCL 1-25-2(4) and SDCL 1-16G-11. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Pat Burchill left the meeting at 10:20 a.m. 
 
Executive Session Report 
The Chairman declared the board out of executive session at 10:29 a.m. The Chairman 
reported that the Board of Economic Development entered into Executive Session to discuss 



contract matters and commercial and financial information relating to loan and other assistance 
to applicants. No action was taken.  
  
A motion was made by Don Kettering and seconded by Ted Hustead to approve the Chairman’s 
report from executive session.  
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Grant Reviews 
Local Infrastructure Improvement Program (City of Box Elder) and Reinvestment Payment 
Program (Dakota Line Dairy and Intrinsic Materials Corp.) 
A motion was made by Matt Judson and seconded by Sharon Casey to approve the grant 
reviews and recommendations as recommended by staff and Grant Committee 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Old Business 
Greater Rapid City Area EDC/Elevate 
A motion was made by Joy Nelson and seconded by Don Kettering to approve the grant 
amendment and assumption as recommended by staff and Grant Committee. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Turner County 
A motion was made by Mike Luken and seconded by Eric Yunag to approve an extension of 
grant agreements LIIP-18-10 and LIIP-19-02 to Turner County as recommended by staff and 
Grant Committee. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
New Business 
Economic Development Partnership Program 
Central South Dakota Enhancement District (RLF) and South Eastern Development Foundation 
(RLF) 
A motion was made by Kevin Tetzlaff and seconded by Don Kettering to approve the Economic 
Development Partnership Program grants as recommended by staff and Grant Committee. 

 
Central South Dakota Enhancement District (RLF) 

Approve an Economic Development Partnership grant award (RLF) to Central 
South Dakota Enhancement District in the amount of $200,054, to be granted in 
accordance with the board’s Economic Development Partnership Award Policy 
for Revolving Loan Funds. 

 
South Eastern Development Foundation (RLF) 

Approve an Economic Development Partnership grant award (RLF) to the 
South Eastern Development Foundation in the amount of $166,667, to be 
granted in accordance with the board’s  
Economic Development Partnership Award Policy for Revolving Loan Funds. 

Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Local Infrastructure Improvement Program 
City of Box Elder 
A motion was made by Ted Hustead and seconded by Sharon Casey to deny the Local 
Infrastructure Improvement Program as recommended by staff and Grant Committee. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 



City of Clear Lake and City of Lake Norden 
A motion was made by Tom Jones and seconded by Joy Nelson to approve the Local 
Infrastructure Improvement Program as recommended by staff and Grant Committee. 

 
City of Clear Lake 

Approve a Local Infrastructure Improvement grant award to the City of Clear 
Lake in the amount of $200,750, to be granted in accordance with the board’s 
Local Infrastructure Improvement Award Policy. 
 

City of Lake Norden 
Approve a Local Infrastructure Improvement grant award to the City of Lake 
Norden in the amount of $500,000, to be granted in accordance with the 
board’s Local Infrastructure Improvement Award Policy. 

Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Reinvestment Payment Program 
POET Biorefining 
A motion was made by David Emery and seconded by Mike Luken to deny the Reinvestment 
Payment Program grant application to POET Biorefining as recommended by staff. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Vander Dussen Dairy, LLC 
A motion was made by Don Kettering and seconded by Sharon Casey to approve the 
Reinvestment Payment Program grant application to Vander Dussen Dairy, LLC as 
recommended by staff. 
 
Based on the representations and project description contained in the application for reinvestment 
payment, including but not limited to the representations concerning jobs created or retained and 
wages and benefits to be paid, a new or expanded facility reinvestment payment of $1,530,000 
but not to exceed the State Sales/Use Tax paid on eligible project costs, is approved for Vander 
Dussen Dairy, LLC. The project as completed must be substantially similar to the project 
described in the application and must comply with the deadlines set out SDCL Ch. 1-16G and 
ARSD Ch. 68:02:07.  The board has considered the factors set out in SDCL 1-16G-59 and ARSD 
68:02:07:04 and the likelihood the project would not be located in South Dakota absent the 
reinvestment payment. Staff is authorized to issue a permit consistent with the application, this 
approval and the applicable provisions of SDCL Ch. 1-16G and ARSD Ch. 68:02:07. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Bills 
A motion was made by Kevin Tetzlaff and seconded by Eric Yunag to approve the bill payable 
to PIDC in the amount of $8,325 for Portfol Annual Maintenance. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote.   
 
Adjourn 
The Chairman adjourned the meeting at 10:40 a.m. 
 

_________________________________ 
Matt Judson, Treasurer 



CREDIT COMMITTEE 
BHR CAPITOL CONFERENCE ROOM B20, 500 E CAPITOL AVE, PIERRE, SD 

MONDAY, JANUARY 4, 2021, 1:00 P.M. CT 
 
 
Members Present 
Chairman Jeff Erickson, Don Kettering, Matt Judson and Pat Burchill 
 
Staff Present 
Commissioner Steve Westra, Cassie Stoeser, Ashley Moore, LaJena Gruis, Terri LaBrie, 
Cassidy Kulesa 
 
Other Staff Present 
Andrew Coppersmith - BankWest, Inc.  
 
Others Present 
Christopher Vondracek – Forum News Service 
 
Call to Order 
Chairman Erickson called the meeting to order at 1:01 p.m. 
  
Agenda 
A motion was made by Matt Judson and seconded by Don Kettering to approve the agenda as 
presented. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote.  
 
Conflicts Disclosure – Chairman Erickson opened the floor for committee members to identify 
potential conflicts under SDCL Chapter 3-23. There were none from committee members and 
no objection to proceeding with the agenda. 
 
Public Comment Period – none 
 
Executive Session 
A motion was made by Pat Burchill and seconded by Don Kettering to enter into executive 
session at 1:02 p.m. to discuss contract matters and commercial and financial information 
relating to loan and other assistance to applicants. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Executive Session Report 
The Chairman declared the Credit Committee out of executive session at 2:05 p.m. The 
Chairman reported that the Board of Economic Development Credit Committee entered into 
Executive Session to discuss contract matters and commercial and financial information relating 
to loan and other assistance to applicants. No action was taken. 
 
A motion was made by Don Kettering and seconded by Pat Burchill to approve the chairman’s 
report from executive session.  
Motion passed by a roll call vote.  
 
 
 
 



Loan Review 
Hydrogreen, Inc. 
Credit Committee recommends to the Board approving the extension as presented. 
A motion was made by Don Kettering and seconded by Pat Burchill. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
MinKota Fisheries, Inc. 
Credit Committee recommends to the Board approving the extension as presented. 
A motion was made by Pat Burchill and seconded by Don Kettering. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Purity Seeds, LLC 
Credit Committee recommends to the Board approving the extension as presented. 
A motion was made by Don Kettering and seconded by Pat Burchill. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Tech V, LLC 
Credit Committee recommends to the Board approving to forgive the loan as discussed. 
A motion was made by Pat Burchill and seconded by Matt Judson. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
New Business 
The Plains Apartments, LLC 
Credit Committee recommends to the Board approving the application as discussed and 
presented. 
A motion was made by Matt Judson and seconded by Pat Burchill. 
Motion passed by a roll call vote. 
 
Adjourn 
The Chairman declared the meeting adjourned at 2:08 p.m. 
 
             
             
     _________________________________________ 

Matt Judson, Treasurer 
 



C 
 
 























D 
 
 



Memorandum 

Date: January 13, 2021 

To: Board of Economic Development 

From: Terri LaBrie, Senior Loan Officer 

Re: Value Added Sub Fund 
 

Background:  The VASF program was created in the 90’s under Governor Bill Janklow for the 
purpose of assisting innovative ag development projects that utilize SD ag commodities.  The 
fund was housed under the BED at GOED and the fund was primarily used for feasibility 
studies.  On July1, 2013 the fund was transferred to the SD Dept. of Ag and administered by the 
Value Added Finance Authority. Upon merging Ag Development with GOED, the program found 
itself back under the BED. 

A VASF award can only be up to $100,000 and a requirement of 10% equity is imposed unless 
voted on by the majority of the board for both requirements.  In no case, shall VASF be more 
than 45% of the costs of the project. 

If, after completion of the study, the project found to not be feasible, the project may request the 
board to forgive the loan. 

If the project is feasible, the loan is repaid at the rate of 0% over 5 years.  Typically, a UCC is 
filed on the study. 

Because of the likelihood that many applicants do not have a feasible project, many approved 
loans tend to be forgiven.  GOED has a 90% loan loss reserve on this program. 

Annually, $135,000 is deposited into the fund on July 1 from the motor fuels tax.  One million 
was taken out of the fund for the Governor’s Disaster Relief Loan program with COVID 19.  
There is currently around $550,000 in the fund. 



N 
 
 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 

                                      Board of Economic Development 
                                        January 13, 2021 
 

                           BILLS REQUIRING APPROVAL FOR PAYMENT 
 
Department of Legislative Audit   $15,551.05   Audit 
 
 
 

 
 

 
 

 
 

 








